The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Date: Sep. 12, 2017

Location: Chignik Lagoon

1. Call to Order

LSAC Vice President, Colleen Jones called the regular meeting of Chignik Lagoon LSAC to order, at 4:05PM at the Chignik Lagoon School in Chignik Lagoon, Alaska.

2. Roll Call of LSAC Members

Vice President: Colleen Jones, Members: Shanda Billadeau, Christine Anderson,

Secretary: Samantha Jones

3. Introduction of Staff, Students, and Visitors

Joe Ward, Sean Carr, Sara Erickson, Nancy Anderson, Anna Cramer, Isabella Erickson, Michelle Anderson, Jeremy Anderson, Oscar Mills, Jolene Peterson

4. Approval of Agenda

A. MOTION: Moved by: Shanda, Seconded by: Sean

5. Previous Minutes

A. MOTION: Moved by: Sean, Seconded by: Shanda

6. New Business

- **A. Graduation: DISCUSSION:** Anna Cramer and Isabella Erickson are the Lagoon's two graduating seniors this year. By next LSAC meeting they need to decide on a possible theme for their ceremony, this will include a possible schedule and the girls need to decide if they want to include the students who are graduating into Kindergarten, Middle School and High School. They will be given the Stumps catalog to look through for ideas. Michelle Anderson was asked if the Village Council would be able to donate to the graduation budget. She said that they could make that work. Usually it is a donation of \$500.00. The Village Clinic was asked if they would still be willing to order the cake, Christina said she would ask. The girls need to decide if they wanted a video slideshow, and they needed to consider who would be in charge of putting them together. Usually they are the length of one song for each graduate.
- **B. School Trip: DISCUSSION:** The Student Government is planning to do an all school in state trip around Fur Rondy time at the end of February beginning of March. Sara and Nancy will meet together on Wednesday's to prepare the proposal to be submitted to the school board in October. They will have to include a timeline, schedule, tentative budget, and signed parent permission. The numbers of attendees does not have to be firm until later on. The trip should be about one week, the extra floating days will be tacked onto the end of the trip so that we all have a little break

after the trip. Sara and Nancy may ask for more help as the process of planning goes on. Sara will include information about the school trip in the weekly newsletter.

- **C. College and Career Ready: DISCUSSION:** Joe Ward discussed the district move to have graduates from our district earn a stamp on their diplomas, College Ready, Career Ready or a combination of both. Ty Mase wants to align our standards to the national standards. To earn a college ready stamp students would have to meet academic standards and go above the minimum requirements, they would have to have ACT scores, and also perform community service. For the career ready stamp the students would have to meet attendance requirements, community service, an industrial credit, attend CTE's and have workplace experience.
- **D. Preschool: Discussion:** Joe Ward said that the first day of preschool will be Oct 2, 2017. September 25-29 will be AGS testing. Our preschool aid will have 10 hours per week, because we have less than three preschoolers. Most sites do 2 hours a day, with a 15 minute planning per day four days a week.

E. Other: Discussion: The district qualified for a Community Nutritiun Grant, all of the students in the district will have a free breakfast and free lunch. Breakfast will run from 8:05-8:20 every day.

7. Future Agenda Items:

A. Next Meeting: October 11, 2017

B. Graduation

C. School Trip

D. LSAC Elections

8. Adjournment

Moved by: Colleen Jones **Seconded** by: Samantha Jones, to adjourn at 4:45pm.

DISCUSSION: NONE **VOTE:** Approved

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 13th Day of SEPTEMBER 2017
BY THE CHIGNIK LAGOON LOCAL SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE